From: EnergyPermitting (EEA

To: SitingBoard Filing (DPU); Wang, Wayne (DPU)
Subject: FW: Setback regulations for BESS

Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 6:06:25 PM

Hi Wayne,

Forwarding along this email we received at the EEA energy permitting mailbox.

Thanks,
Katie

rrom: I

Sent: Saturday, March 22, 2025 11:12 PM
To: EnergyPermitting (EEA) <EnergyPermitting@mass.gov>
Subject: Setback regulations for BESS

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I am a concerned citizen and would like to understand what safety standards the EFSB
will adhere to when determining and evaluating site requirements for grid connected
Bettery Energy Storage Systems (BESS). Is there a published standard that you can
provide or refer me to?

Thanks very much,
Matthew Sager





